

From: Kurt DeSoto

To: John Kennedy

Date: January 18, 2006

Subject:

FCC File # 0023-EX-ST-2006

Message:

Mr. Kennedy,

This is to respond to the email inquiry (copied below) regarding the above-referenced STA request. We will also upload the response via ELS as directed in the email. Specifically, we have copied the questions in this response and then provide the answers (IN BOLDED CAPS) following each question.

1. Channel number.

CHANNEL 14 (470-476 MHz);
CHANNEL 34 (590-596 MHz); AND
CHANNEL 38 (614-620 MHz).

NOKIA PROPOSES TO USE ONLY ONE CHANNEL, BUT IS SEEKING AUTHORITY FOR THREE CHANNELS SO THAT IT HAS THE FLEXIBILITY TO MOVE TO ANOTHER CHANNELS TO AVOID INTERFERENCE.

2. Antenna location coordinates in NAD 27.

LOCATION NO. 1:

Mandalay Bay Hotel
Las Vegas, NV
North Latitude: 36° 05" 30
West Longitude: 115° 10" 30
☐ Datum: NAD27

☐ LOCATION NO. 2:

Las Vegas Convention Center
Las Vegas, NV
North Latitude: 36° 07" 55
☐ West Longitude: 115° 09" 07
☐ Datum: NAD27

3. Antenna structure registration number.

☐ DOES NOT APPLY; THE ANTENNA STRUCTURES, IF ANY, WILL NOT REQUIRE FCC OR FAA REGISTRATION. NO ANTENNAS ☐ WILL BE ☐ MOUNTED IN A MANNER THAT WILL REQUIRE APPROVAL UNDER FAA AND FCC RULES AND REGULATIONS